
Monarch Hospitality Resort 
2992 W. International Speedway Blvd. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32124 

April 25,2002 

Blanca S. &YO' 
Director Records & Reporting 
Public Service Commission - State of Florida 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. oo()/- c743 - g372 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 c m  * 7000- fJ3c'- 
Dear Ms, Bayo': 

I need your help. 

We have a payphone at my convenience store, 163 1 Taylor Road, Port Orange, Florida, owned by a 
company, Nationwide Communications, Inc., and I want it removed. I've tried to get in contact several 
times since purchasing the store months ago, to no avail. 

There is no telephone number, nor license number, anywhere to be found on the payphone. The maillng 
address listed is not correct, because from the enclosed copies of rejected mail you can see it is being 
returned as not deliverable. 

I've made arrangements to have the phone line cut and the phone removed by the middle of May, however 
as a matter of good business faith, have elected to send you this letter in hopes you can get in touch with 
this company before we take this step. 

Thank you in advance for your attention and help with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Sam htel 
Tel No (386) 253-0643 
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xc: General Manager 
Nationwide Communications, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 215332 
A u ~  Hills, MI 4832115332 
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Hospitality Resort 

Super 8 Speedway 
2992 W. Intf. Speedway BIvd. 

Daytana Beach, R 32124 

' I  -- 
General Manager 
Nationwide Communications, Inc. 
P. 0. BCX 215332 - 
Auburn Hill~, MI 48321-5332 

- -  

Re: Payphone Removal 

Dear Sir: 

I own the store at Dunlawton and County Rod 4009 in Port Orange, Florida. Your 
firm has a payphone at this location. Since T have my own payphone client and will not be 
subscribing to your service, plea'selake ,th~ necessary actions to have your equipment 
removed no later than March 1,2002. 

U E S  

Sincerely, 

Sam Patel, President 
Monarch Hospitaiity Resort 
2992 W. International Speedway Blvd. 
Daytona beach, FL 32124 
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Sam Patel, Presidmt 
Monarch Hospitality Resort 
2992 W. Intmrttional Speedway Blvd. 
Daytona Beach, FL 32224 
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General Manager 
Nationwide Communications, hc. 
P. 0. Box 215332 
Auburn Hills, MI 48321-5332 
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I SUPER 8 MOTEL - DAYTONA BEACH 


